
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND PUBLIC WORKS 
    
Jim Gray 
Mayors                                                 Richard Moloney 
                                                                                       Acting Commissioner    

 

200 East Main Street  •  Lexington, KY 40507  •    (859) 425-2255  •  www.lexingtonky.gov 
HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To: Mayor Jim Gray 
 Richard Maloney, CAO 

Urban County Council 
 
From:  Kevin Wente, Administrative Officer 
 
Date:  September 25, 2012 
 
RE: Request authorization of easement acquisition at 345 Bob O Link Dr  
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
     This memorandum is to request the Urban County Council’s authorization of a resolution to acquire an 
easement at 345 Bob O Link Drive.   The easement will allow for the construction of a concrete drive to provide 
turning access among Waste Management refuse vehicles at the end of Bob O Link Drive.    Enclosures for your 
consideration include the property descriptions for easement acquisition and a map of the property location.   
Should you have any questions regarding this request please feel free to contact me at 258-3400. 

 


